

NOMENCLATURE ADVERTISEMENT FOR FEBRUARY 1962

CASE 2494

In the matter of the application of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico upon its own motion for an order for the creation of new pools, for the change of pool name, and the abolishment, deletion and extension of certain existing pools, in Eddy, Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, and giving notice to all persons and parties interested in the subject matter thereof to appear and show cause why such creations, change of pool name, abolishment, deletion and extensions should not be made.

a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an gas pool for Devonian production, designated as the North Bell Lake-Devonian Gas Pool, and described as:

✓ TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 6: SE/4

b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an gas pool for Morrow production, designated as the Cedar Lake-Morrow Gas Pool, and described as:

✓ TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 36: NE/4

c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Seven Rivers production, designated as the ~~East Empire-Seven~~ *East Empire Yates-* *Seven Rivers* Pool, and described as:

✓ TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 27: S/2

d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Devonian production, designated as the North Justis-Devonian Pool, and described as:

✓ TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 2: NE/4

e) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production, designated as the East Mason-Delaware Pool, and described as:

✓ TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 16: SW/4

f) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Queen production, designated as the ~~McMillan-Queen~~ *West Mc Millan Seven Rivers-* *Queen* Pool, and described as:

Last
✓ TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 26 ~~SOUTH~~, NMPM
SECTION 11: SE/4

Adm. File

GOVERNOR
EDWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

STATE OFFICE OCC

State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission

1962 FEB 12 AM 6:12



LAND COMMISSIONER
E. S. JOHNNY WALKER
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

DRAWER DD
ARTESIA

February 9, 1962

A. L. Porter, Jr., Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Letter of February
6, 1962

Dear Pete,

After receiving your letter of February 6, 1962, I went to Mr. Neil Wills office in Carlsbad to check out his objection to the Russell Pool extension advertised for February, 1962. Mr. Wills was not in and I talked to Mr. Bob Light. Mr. Light told me that they had sent the letter merely to point out that the well to be taken into the pool lay about one and one-half miles from production. They have no serious objection to the extension and will not be affected in any way by its approval.

In this case the well lies one-half mile from the pool boundary but one and one-half miles from production. The well is marginal and it is not likely that additional wells will be drilled. We, here, felt that it would be better to extend the old field than create a new one in this case.

Lincoln, Si; Castro, No.

Very truly yours,

Rich

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/hb

Contract

(Yates - Seven Rivers)

- n) ~~DELETE~~ the Empire ~~Seven Rivers~~ Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
~~described as:~~ *by the deletion of the following described Area:*

✓ TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 16: All
SECTION 17: S/2
SECTION 20: N/2
SECTION 21: W/2 & SE/4

Contract

- o) ~~DELETE~~ the Leo ~~Queen~~-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
~~described as:~~ *by the deletion of the following described area:*

✓ TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 12: S/2 SW/4
SECTION 13: W/2
SECTION 14: SE/4
SECTION 16: S/2
SECTION 21: NW/4
SECTION 23: E/2

Contract

- p) ~~DELETE~~ the Loco Hills-Queen Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
~~described as:~~ *by the deletion of the following described area:*

✓ TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 30: SE/4

Contract

- q) ~~DELETE~~ the Square Lake ~~Grayburg~~-San Andres Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico, ~~described as:~~ *by the deletion of the following described area:*

✓ TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 9: SW/4 & W/2 SE/4

- r) EXTEND the Anderson Ranch ~~Wolfcamp~~ Pool in Lea County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 28: S/2 SW/4

- s) EXTEND the Artesia Queen-Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 32: NE/4

- t) EXTEND the Caprock-Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 10: SE/4

- u) EXTEND the Cruz-Delaware Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 24: SE/4

v) EXTEND the Dog Canyon-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 27: SW/4 NE/4
SECTION 34: NW/4 NW/4

w) EXTEND the Dollarhide-Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 24: NE/4

x) EXTEND the Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 30: E/2 NW/4

y) EXTEND the Empire-Abo Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 30: S/2 NE/4

✓ TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 16: NW/4 SE/4

z) EXTEND the Jenkins-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 10: N/2 NW/4

aa) EXTEND the Lea-Devonian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 11: SE/4

bb) EXTEND the Loco Hills-Abo Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 21: SE/4

cc) EXTEND the Loco Hills(Grayburg-San Andres) Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 19: E/2 SE/4

dd) EXTEND the Lusk-Strawn Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 20: NW/4

ee) EXTEND the Maljamar Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 32: SE/4

ff) EXTEND the Maljamar-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 28: E/2

gg) EXTEND the East Millman-Seven Rivers Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 28: NE/4

hh) EXTEND the Milnesand-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 13: S/2 NE/4

ii) EXTEND the Paduca-Delaware Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 10: W/2 NE/4
SECTION 28: N/2 SW/4

jj) EXTEND the Parallel-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 26: NW/4
SECTION 27: NE/4

kk) EXTEND the Pearl-Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 9: NW/4 NW/4

ll) EXTEND the Russell Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 22: SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 27: E/2 NE/4

mm) EXTEND the North Skaggs-Drinkard Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 5: SW/4

nn) EXTEND the Vandagriff-Keyes Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 33: NE/4

oo) EXTEND the Whites City-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

✓ TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 20: E/2